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Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 11:20 AM
To: Champagne, Rick; Lunder, Erika; Wheeler, Elizabeth; Knepp, Fern; Gallagher,

Michael; Dodge, Tamara; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah; Paczuski, Konrad;
McGreevy, Mary Alice; Shovers, Marc; Pleviak, Krista; Gary, Aaron; Kreye, Joseph;
Pfotenhauer, Mary; Duchek, Michael; Shea, Elisabeth; Wyatt, Zachary; Johns,

Melinda
Cc: Jackson, Wendy
Subject: RE: More LFB Requests

Please, in addition to anything else you put in the topic line, include the language below (“Pg. 5, DOA, item 6” for
instance).

You may have to make an educated guess as to the analyst. | can fix later.

Using the LFB Summary of the Governor’s bill, please draft the following items for the LFB:

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/misc/lfb/misc/109 summary of provisions of Irb 5904 1 and lrb 5920 p2
3 24 20.pdf

Pg. 5, DOA, ltem 6
Pg. 6, DOA, Item 9

Pg. 6 BLDG COMM, Item 1 (RAC)

Pg. 11, ETF, Item 1
Pg. 12, ETF, ltem 2

Pg. 13, GEN PROV, Item 2
Pg. 16, HEALTH, ltem 4
Pg. 18, INS, Item 2

Pg. 19, INS, ltem 5

Pg. 19, INS, ltem 6

Pg. 22, DPI, ltem 3

Pg. 24, DSPS, Item 2

Pg. 25, DSPS, Item 3

Pg. 26, DSPS, ltem 4

Pg. 28, DWD, Item 1, but only for calendar year 2020
Pg. 29, DWD, Item 2



Cathlene can coordinate and make sure drafts are accounted for.

+ Rick



State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRB-6088/1

MED:cde

2019 BILL

AN ACT to create 440.08 (5) of the statutes; relating to: renewals of credentials

for certain health care providers.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
OCCUPATIONAL REGULATION

Health care provider credential renewals

This bill exempts certain health care provider credentials issued by
credentialing boards in the Department of Safety and Professional Services from
having to be renewed during the the period covered by the public health emergency
declared on March 12, 2020, by executive order 72, and continuing until further
specified by the applicable credentialing board (exemption period).

For the next applicable renewal period after the exemption period, the
credential holder is not subject to any late renewal fee, and the applicable
credentialing board may provide an exemption from or reduction of continuing
education or other renewal requirements.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 440.08 (5) of the statutes is created to read:
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2019 - 2020 Legislature -2- LRB-6088/1
MED:cde

BILL SECTION 1

440.08 (5) RENEWAL SUSPENSION FOR PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY. (a) In this
subsection, “health care provider credential” means any credential issued under ch.
441, 447, 448, 450, 455, 460, or 462.

(b) Notwithstanding subs. (1) to (3) and the applicable provisions in chs. 440
to 480, but subject to any professional discipline imposed on the credential, a health
care provider credential is not subject to renewal, or any other conditions for renewal
including continuing education, and remains valid during the the period covered by
the public health emergency declared on March 12, 2020, by executive order 72,
including any extension under s. 323.10, and continuing until further specified by
the applicable credentialing board.

(¢) A renewal that occurs subsequent to the period described in par. (b) is not
subject to the late renewal fee under sub. (3) (a) if the application to renew the
credential is received before the next applicable renewal date. Notwithstanding the
applicable provisions in chs. 440 to 480, the applicable credentialing board may, for
that next applicable renewal date, provide an exemption from or reduction of
continuing education or other conditions for renewal.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Bentzen, Alexandra

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2020 4:54 PM
To: . Duchek, Michael

Cc Morgan, Charlie

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -6088/1
Attachments: 19-6088/1.pdf

Hi Michael,

We've received a legislative request to edit the attached draft to delete the following text:
On page 2, lines 9 and 10: "further specified by the applicable credentialing board"
And instead insert the following text:

"60 days after the end of the period covered by the public health emergency declared on March 12, 2020, by
executive order 72, including any extension under s. 323.10."

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

Alexandra Bentzen, Fiscal Analyst
Legislative Fiscal Bureau

1 E. Main, Suite 301

Madison, Wl 53703

(608) 266-3847

From: Morgan, Charlie <Charlie.Morgan@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 3:50 PM

To: Bentzen, Alexandra <Alexandra.Bentzen@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -6088/1

fyi

Charles Morgan, Program Supervisor
Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
1 East Main Street, Suite 301
Madison, Wi 53703

Telephone: (608) 266-3847
FAX: (608) 267-6873
Email: Charlie.Morgan@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@!egis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 3:49 PM

To: Morgan, Charlie <Charlie.Morgan@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -6088/1




Draft Requester: Legislative Fiscal Bureau

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -6088/1.
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2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRB-6088/2

MED:cdc&amn

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
having to be renewed during the period covered by the public health emergency
declared on March 12, 2020, by executive order 72, through the 60th day after the
conclusion of that emergency (exemption period).

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

SEéTION 1. 440.08 (b) of the statutes is created to read:
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2019 - 2020 Legislature -2- LRB-6088/2
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
including continuing education, and remains valid during the period specified in par.
(c).

(c) For purposes of par. (b), the period shall be the period beginning on March
12, 2020, and ending on the 60th day after the end of the period covered by the public
health emergency declared on March 12, 2020, by executive order 72, including any
extension under s. 323.10.

(d) A renewal that occurs subsequent to the period described in par. (c) is not
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



